

## **VAIBHAV A**

### **About**

I'm an iOS Engineer from Bengaluru, India who loves to build experiences that help people achieve what they couldn't before. I love using technology to enable others, and feel most fullfilled when using my skills to do so. I am a strong advocate for Diversity and Inclusion in the tech industry.

+91 7019198923

thevaibhava@gmail.com

in linkedin.com/in/whybhav/

github.com/whybhavwastaken

🔂 Bengaluru, India

## **Education**

**B. Tech Computer Science** 

Lovely Professional University, Punjab Class of 2019

# Languages

English, Hindi, Kannada, Telugu

# **Experience**

#### **CHESS CLOCK**

January 2022 - Present

LPU, Punjab

I'm currently working on an iOS app for Chess Players which serves as a clock with custom time formats, namely Classical, Rapid, Blitz and Bullet.

- Used XCode to build the app to natively run on all iPhone devices
- Built the app using Swift Language and UlKit Framework

#### **FLICKR SEARCH**

June 2021 - July 2021

Techvanto Academy, New Delhi

During my 4 week live summer training I worked on a single-view iOS project to a searchable Flickr Feeds application.

- Used the best practices for consuming a JSON response from Flickr and efficiently downloading images in the background thread.
- Strengthened the relationship between Swift by integrating a third-party into Swift Project

#### **SWOOSH APP**

January 2021 - February 2021

LPU, Punjab

During my initial days iOS Development I worked on a front-end replica of an application that lets you find your nearest basketball players with matching skill-set.

- Designed the complete UI using SwiftUI and UIKit Library with the help of Segues and UIStackView
- Strengthened the fundamentals of app development.

## **Skills**

• iOS Development • XCode • Objective-C

• C++ • Python • Swift

Java
Cotent Writing
Digital Marketing

Strong in written and verbal communication skills, inclusive language and orientation, empathy based decision making, and giving kind and candid feedback.

### **Interests**

Interned as a Social Media Manager and Content Writer for a Bengaluru based start-up, WLDD Pvt. Ltd.

• 108,000+ followers (Jan/2022)